ragelor i/

Lorna Klein
From: "Spitler, Brandon S" <BSPITLER@amfam.com>
To: <bellib1@bell.lib.in.us>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2003 2:58 PM

Attach: MVC-001F.JPG: MVC-002F.JPG; MVC-003F.JPG; MVC-004F.JPG; MVC-005F.JPG; MVC-
006F.JPG: MVC-007F.JPG; MVC-008F.JPG; MVC-009F.JPG; MVC-010F_JPG; MVC-011F.JPG;
MVC-012F.JPG: MVC-013F.JPG; MVC-014F.JPG; MVC-015F.JPG

Subject: Mentone Library Pictures 3/18/03

Here is a key for the pictures so you know what they are supposed to show
(there are a total of 15 pictures):

Picture #

001 Entrance into library portion of building

002 Circulation desk in library

003 Main library area

004 Main library area (looking towards Farmers State Bank)

005 Looking back towards library entrance - Video area/shelves to right

- door to Children's Library straight ahead

006 Looking up towards loft - the loft area overlooks the main library
area

007 AV/Video storage area

008 Children's library (locking towards Teel's)

009 Mural in Children's library (portion of stage showing just below)
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